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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORC
WASHINGTON 20330

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

July 13, 1973
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MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR OF LEGISIATIVE LIAISON
(MAJ GEN BOSWELL)
DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION (MAJ GEN GINSBURGH)
DIRECTOR OF BUDGET (MAJ GEN DeLUCA)

SUBJECT: Review of Congressional Statements and Testimony

Some recent events have occurred which have caused
concern that the security and policy review of Congressional
Statements and Testimony is not sufficiently sensitive to
national policy regarding space activities. In order to
preclude the inadvertent disclosure of sensitive information
involving space programs, I would like for my Staff to have
the opportunity to review prepared statements prior to their
presentation to Congress and also the resulting testimony
prior to printing it in the Congressional Record. The subject
areas of interest include all matters pertaining to space with
particular emphasis on space systems, boosters, satellites and
space shuttle efforts.
| I would appreciate it if you would identify someone from
your office whom we can contact to arrange for initiating this
review process.

I would be glad to discuss this further should you wish;
however, I would appreciate your support at this time.

g
N ¥. KULPA, <

Brigadier General, USAF
Director
Office of Space Systems
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